
Allendale's Police Department 

Left to right, Patrolman, James Talliai Chief, Robert Wilsoni Lieutenant, Frank Parenti; Patrolman, Andrew Baum. 

Allendale's Ambulance Corps 



WINTER BROS.~ Inc. 

BEST WISHES FROM 

;THE 

Established 1916 

Hardware a House Furnishings 

Wines & · Liquors 

. Allendale's Oldest Business 

EDWARD GERSTEN BERG & SON 
(Formerly of Bergen Fire Appliance Corp.) 

Manufacturers & Distributors of 

MUNICIPAL . INDUSTRIAL FIRE PREVENTION 

EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 

RIDGEWOOD AUTOMOBILE 

General Electric Communication Equipment 

Fire Hose - Extinguishers - Nozzles . Coats . Boots 

Hose Reels & Racks - Red Blinker Lights 

Hand Searchlights • Rubber Gloves - Indian Tanks 

Safety Cans • Waste Cans - 7½ Volt Batteries. 

DEALERS ASSOCIATION 
Fire Extinguishers Recharged & Serviced 

Scott Air & Oxygen Tanks Recharged 

Tel. Gllbert 5-2426 

420 Godwin Avenue Midland Park, N. J . 



Allendale Fire Department Roster 

CHAPLAINS 

REV. H. GOODRICH 
REV. L. KEAY 
REV. J . SCHENK 

LIFE MEMBERS 

,:, MILTON ACKERSON 
,:,SAMUEL BROWER 
'-' WILLIAM DEWSNAP 

GEORGE W. MEGNIN 
,:,EVERETT A. STRAUT 

REV. J . STOCKHAMMER FRANK L. MEGNIN * Designates peceased 

ACTIVE MEMBERS 

ARTHUR ALSDORF 
HAROLD BROWN 
HENRY COBR 
JOHN COLEMAN 
PERRY CONKLIN 
ELWOOD CRITCHLEY 
WILLIAM FLAKER 
WILLIAM FOREJT 
DAVID GARRABRANT 
EDWIN GROSMAN 
WILLIAM INDOE 

ALBERT IV ANY 
HENRY KAHSE 
FRANK KEIL 
NEILS KNUTSEN 
DONALD LIGHTWEIS 
LOUIS KORT 
LA WREN CE KROLL 
VINENT LOECHNER 
WILLIAM McDONALD 
FRANK OCCHIPINTI 
HAROLD OSBORNE 

ROBERT OSBORNE 
FRANK PARENTI 
GEORGE PRINCE 
WILLIAM QUILL 
CLARENCE RITTER 
WALTER RUMSEY 
WARREN SCHERB 
RUSSELL STEW ART 
EVERETT STRAUT 
JAMES TALLIA 
EMORY TURNURE 

JOHN TURNURE 
HOWARD UHLINGER 
WILBUR VANDERBEEK 
RICHARD VAN HOUTEN 
JOHN WEBB 
,GEORGE WEHNER, JR. 
MARTIN WETTERAUW 
'ROBERT WILSON 
HERBERT YAUCH 

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS 

F. ALSDORF D. COLBURN 
H. ALSDORF J. COLBURN 
J. ALSDORF N. CRITCHLEY 
WM. ANDERSON F . DEGENER 
W. BAARCH E. DE JONGH 
J . BENNETT N. DI GRUTILLA 
H. BOGARDUS F. DOOLITTLE 
R. BITZER J. DOWNS 
K. BOOTH B. ECKARDT 
L. CAPPEL H. ELSCHNER 
H. CHRISTOPHER C. ERICKSON 
D. CLAY F. FARRELL 
N. CLEARY H. FORSHAY 
G. CLEASBY C. FURROWS 

A. GAMBLE 
G. GASP ARIN! 
K. GETZLAFF 
H. GOODRICH 
W. GORDON 
D. GROSMAN 
E. GROSMAN, JR. 
R. GROSSMANN 
A. GROSSMANN 
W. HILL 
C. HONIG 
A.HOVER 
R. HOVER 
J . JACQUES 

F. KANTLEHNER 
E. KINTER 
A. KUBIS 
W. KUNISCH 
R. LAMBERT 
H. LAMPA 
S. LEWIS 
F. MORIN 
F. Mc CORD 
E. MEGNIN 
D. MORITZ 
W. MULLIGAN 
P. O'CONNER 
D. PFLOMM 

B. POST 
F. ROUAULT 
R. SCHERB 
F. SCHMIDT 
A. SPIN~LLA 
F. SUTTON 
W. TAYLOR 
W. TEMPERLYN 
L. THURSTON 
R. TIER , 
J . TUCKER 
W. VANDUYNE 
H. VAN .HORN 
E. VARICK 

N. WHITE 
H. WINfER 
J . WINTERS 
R. STEUSSING 
W. PELAK 
R. TAYLOR 
J . FYFFE 
T. HATTRICH 
C. ANDERSON 
J . 0. FORSHAY 
D. HOUTERLOOT 
N. LEFF 



WHY SETTLE FOR LESS 

THAN MORE FOR YOUR MONEY! SH()P AT 

A&P 

Dependable Food Retailers 

Since 1859 

For 

QUALITY GOODS 

CASH SAVINGS! 

Compliments of 

PFISTER ALUMINUM CORP. 

Allendale, N. J. 

Compliments of 

ALBERT 0. SCAFURO 

Office DAvis 7-4600 Residen ce DAvis 7-3470 

STILES THOMAS 

\ 

The Stiles Thomas Agency 31 W. Allendale Avenue · 

Insurance Allendale, N. J. 



Allendale Fire Department Line Off ice rs 

Left to right, Second Lieutenant, Frank Keil, First Captain George Prince; Assistant Chief, Everett Straut; Chief, 
Robert Osborne; Second Captain, Arthur Alsdorf; First Lieutenant, Emery Turnure. 

Allendale Fire Association Officers 
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Left to right, George Wehner, Jr., Treasurer; Harold Osb ornc, Vice-President; Russell Stewart, President; 
-Warren Scherb, Secretary. 
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OF THE ALLENDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

-

These two houses, right, beyond that store, on Myrtle A venue burned 
to the ground Christmas Day, 1909. Men of the community got together 
Christmas night to begin formation of a volunteer fire department. 

After the disastrous fires of two residences on 
Myrtle Avenue on Christmas morning of 1909, the 
Citizens of Allendale decided that community effort 
would have to be made to give the Borough adequate 
protection against fire . These two homes were located 
in the center of town, Myrtle Avenue, corner of High 
Street, one residence owned by Mr. Max Scholz, the 
other by William J . Kornhoff, and rented by the La 
Conte family, who barely escaped death. 

Up to this time fire fighting consisted of hastily 
summoned storekeepers, tradesmen, farmers and neigh­
bors who happened to be close by when such fires oc­
curred. There were no means of alarm and telephones 
were a luxury. The fire equipment non-existing, pails, 
shovels and axes were brought from homes by those 
attempting to help. Bucket brigades passed water from 
open wells as there was not a water system in the bor­
ough at this time. 

Within five days after the fire , on December 31, 

1909, steps toward the formation of a fire association 
were made. A general meeting was called at the Archer 
Hall, of all citizens. The Rev. Mr. Leech, Pastor of the 
Methodist Church was chosen Presiding officer, and Mr. 
John Yeomans, secretary. At this meeting a committee 
of seven was appointed to report on all details of or­
ganization, costs and etc. By a motion of Mr. William 
Talman, the committee was instructed to look into the 
possibility of purchasing a second hand two or four 
wheel apparatus. This first meeting was attended by 
fifty four citizens. (Looking over the names of those 
attending, this must have been almost a third of the 
male population of Allendale in 1909.) The committee 
of seven were very active, holding five meetings in the 
next twenty days, with a constitution and by laws for­
mulated and plans for a full working organization pre­
pared. 

January 24, 1910, the constitution was adopted by 
unanimous vote. J . Willard DeYoe, Borough Council 




